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	Questions Received 
	
	Official Answers

	1. 
	In the event that PA moves forward with procurement, would a solicitation, such as RFP be issued and if so, approximately when?
	
	The Department is planning to release an RFP for a seed to sale solution in the fall.

	2. 
	Has funding been allocated and if so, from which source (budget, grant, etc.)? If not, which funding source will be sought?
	
	Yes. Funding was allocated through the budget. 

	3. 
	Does PA have an estimated cost, or desired not to exceed contract amount in mind for this and if so, how much?
	
	The Department is unable to share this information. 

	4. 
	Which systems currently in place will require integration and which vendors provided them?
	
	The Department is unable to answer this question at this time. 

	5. 
	Have any consultant services been acquired to date to aid with this effort?
	
	Yes. The Department procured consultant services to assist with the initial planning for the medical marijuana program.

	6. 
	Does PA anticipate acquiring any consultant services in relation to this project, such as technical specs development, feasibility study services, project management services, QA services, IV&V, etc.? If so what is likely and when?
	
	The Department is unable to answer this question at this time.

	7. 
	Does PA currently have a contract for card production? If so, with who? If not, are there plans to contract for it?
	
	The Department is still determining the procurement approach for card production.



	8. 
	How many users are anticipated for the system?
	
	The Department is unable to answer this question at this time as the Department is still determining how many users will utilize the system.

	9. 
	How many patients are anticipated to be tracked by the system?
	
	The Department is unable to answer this question at this time as the Department is still determining how many patients will utilize the system.

	10. 
	How many physicians are anticipated to be tracked by the system?
	
	The Department is unable to answer this question at this time as the Department is still determining how many physicians will utilize the system.

	11. 
	Has funding been secured for this project? If so, how much does the state anticipate spending?
	
	Please see official answers to questions 2 and 3. 

	12. 
	Is there an incumbent contract for this or is it a new initiative for the state?
	
	There is no incumbent.

	13. 
	Does PA-DOH have a defined list of Seed to Sale vendors they want surveyed?  

	
	No.

	14. 
	If a vendor list exists, will it be provided to the successful bidder
	
	A vendor list does not exist at this time. 

	15. 
	Is there a minimum number of vendors PA DOH wants surveyed?
	
	No.
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